

Message

From: Liz Doherty [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EADF6669AC52480393204FF4F35FB1CA-LIZ DOHERTY]
Sent: 2017-07-21 11:03:52 AM
To: Lorraine Turnevicius [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=37ddaa7c517d4bed9e6567e4432456f7-Lorraine Tu]
Subject: FW: RISC Report for Peter
Attachments: Related Files DL_ERO_Reliability_Risk_Priorities_RISC_Recommendations_Board_Approved_Nov_2016.pdf

fyi

From: David Devereaux
Sent: July 21, 2017 10:52 AM
To: Reena Goyal
Cc: Jessica Savage; Leonard Kula; Dave Robitaille
Subject: RISC Report for Peter

Hi Reena,

During our conversation with Peter, we touched on the “RISC” report produced by the NERC Reliability Issues Steering Committee. It is a very concise summary of the key issues that inform a lot of NERC’s thinking. It may be useful for Peter ahead of his meeting with NERC next week. Otherwise, it’s good reading for his next flight.

Thanks again for setting this up today.

Dave

Dave Devereaux | Senior Manager, Operations Change
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-6439 | C: (905) 301-5794
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)